Monk House (Old School House), Bramshott visted Grade 11

Former school and master's house, now three dwellings. C17, mid C19, c.1900, with late C20 restoration and modi-

'

fication. Walls of rubble sandstone, with some brick dressings, small areas
of painted brickwork, render, and tile-hanging. Tile roof. A building of 3

.1 phases: a timber-framed house, mostly re-clad, with a western addition of
' a school building of 1831, and an eastward extension of c¢.1900. South ele-
& Ylvation: a tall single-storeyed symmetrical front to the school building, with

cl9), with tile-hung 1st floor for the most

projected centre, of 1.1.1 windows, with 2 dormers now inserted, the win-
dow openings have chamfered reveals and Gothic hoodmoulds, and there
is a small opening in the gable, which has kneelers, C20 casements. The

middle section is one storey and attic (east side 2 storeys), 4 windows, 3
hoodmoulds (1 above a former doorway),

casements. The east end is 2 storeys with

part, casements. All the doorways are C20. |

plaque in the west gable (of the school) is

Former Bell Inn had been bought by rector ﬂ
Monkhouse established a free school under |
the management of the Monkhouse Trust
later taken over by the ‘National Society
for the Education of the Poor’.

Bramshott Boys’ School closed in 1973
and sat empty until about 1983 .
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